Y

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING’S BOARD ROOM
JULY 11, 2011

Call to order at 6:00 p.m.

Enter executive session in the lounge to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)
b. Student matter
C. Administrative staff organization for 2011-2012

Welcoming remarks at 7:00 p.m.
Invocation — Buddy Price

Pledge of Allegiance — Robert Gantt
Approve the agenda

Superintendent’s report (45 minutes)

a. Superintendent
b. Community Services
C. Financial Services

1. Update on the cost and status of the Chapin High School’s
wetlands legal appeal (Exhibit B)

2. Revisions to Administrative Rule KF-R “Use of School
Facilities” (Exhibit C)

d. Human Resources
e. Instructional Services
f. Technology Services

1. 3 Year Technology Plan (Exhibit D)

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ (803) 476-8000



8. Public participation*

NEW DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AGENDA

9. Monthly update (Exhibit E) (20 minutes)

ACTION AGENDA

10. Items considered in executive session(3 minutes)

11.  Proposed naming of Irmo High School’'s basketball court (Exhibit F) (3
minutes)

12.  Approve the minutes of the June 13, 2011 regular board meeting and the
June 16, 2011 special-called meeting (3 minutes)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

13.  Proposed revisions and additions to | policies: (Exhibit G) (15 minutes)

Add new board policy IB “Academic Freedom”

Add new board policy IHAE “Physical Education”

Add new board policy IHAF “Arts Education”

Add new board policy IHAG “Music Education”

Add new board policy IHAH “World Language Education”
Replace IA “Philosophy”, IB “Goals and Objectives” and IKA
“Teaching Methods” with |A “Instructional Goals and Learning
Objectives”

g. Replace AC “School District Organization Plan” with |E
“QOrganization of Instruction

~oooow

14.  Adjourn at 10:00 p.m.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION

15.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be on August 8, 2011 at
the District Administration Building.



*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH
“Public Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the
meeting begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input.
Your comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during
public participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a
timely manner. Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should
always be presented in a manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected
by our community. Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board,
or the staff of the school system will not be allowed.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/ June 13, 2011

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at Chapin
High School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Beth Hutchison-Watson, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Mrs. Kim Murphy

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Ms. Helen Anderson, Chief Instructional Services Officer
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Mr. Gary Black, Chief Technology Services Officer
Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer
Mr. Keith McAlister, Director, New Design and Construction
Mr. Buddy Price, Director, Office of Community Services

The meeting was called to order and the public hearing for the 2011-2012 general fund budget
was held.

During public participation, Les Sweigart, Bud Godown, Peter Lauzon, Alen Olson, Sam Delaney,
Linda Leeke, George Burbach, Buffy Murphy, Jennifer Cogle, Elizabeth Knott, Ashley Zeigler and
Kimberly Taylor spoke regarding the budget.

Robert Gantt called the regular meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Buddy Price and Ellen Baumgardner led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The School Board Spotlight was led by Robert Gantt and Ellen Baumgardner.

During the superintendent’s report, Pam Baker, McNair Law Firm, gave an update on the status
of the Chapin High School’'s wetlands legal appeal (Exhibit B).

During the public participation, Ruth Clark spoke regarding the millage rate; Peter Lauzon and
Chris McMeekin spoke regarding the school voucher resolution.

The Board discussed the naming of irmo High School’s basketball court (Exhibit I}).

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N = No

www.lexb.k12.sc.us X =Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road » Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

—H—H4Z>0
CzO0O=EEE>r T
<~ITVICE
ITmMmzoIDCH
ZOwHAr=s
me4—TITS

Meeting of June 13, 2011

ITmMmZO0D>rO0ZC>m

x
et
=
=
x
X
>

1. M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Enter executive session to consider the following: 2a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A); 2b) administrative
staff organization for 2011-2012

2. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X X

Approve the agenda

3. M. Baumgardner S. Hammond

Accept the base bid for the construction project awarded to
China Construction and selected alternates for the amount
not to exceed $17,387,000

M. Murphy S. Turner

Request a five year projection of revenue and expenses —
show the bottom line year after year — incorporate new
schools when they come online — will the additional revenue
come from taxes or from fund balance

Motion withdrawn

M. Turner S.

Amend to include consideration for worse case scenarios
Motion withdrawn

Vote on original motion X X X No X v ; «

4., M. Watson S. Hammond X X X No X X X

Move item 23 to 16a followed by 16, 18, 19, 20, 21 then
back to 17, 22 and adjourn

5. M. Hammond S. Baumgardner X XX X X X X

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of June 13, 2011

TmMzZzO0ID>»OZCrw

42> 0

0DZO0EE>1I

<ToDIHmCZ

ITmz3nc
ZOwWH>» =
mA4—TI%

_ Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)

M. Watson S. Hammond

Approve second reading of proposed revisions to board
policy JICJ “Cell Phones/Communication Devices” (Exhibit
E)

M. White S. Baumgardner

Approve the resolution for tax anticipation notes (Exhibit F)

No

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Approve the resolution to sell bonds for the capital projects
budget (Exhibit G)

M. Watson S. White

Approve the long-term facility use renewals (Exhibit H)

No

10.

M. Baumgardner S. White

Extend the timeframe for 30 minutes

Noj

11.

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Approve the administration’s recommendation to give
second reading of the general fund budget for 2011-2012 in
the amount of $138,908,247(Exhibit D)

M. Turner S. Hammond

Amend the motion to approve the proposed budget of
$138,908,247 but without a millage increase. In lieu of a
millage increase, use additional general fund balance or a
portion of reserved funds most of which would not be
required until 2013 or later. Allow for a step increase and
the elimination of furlough days in the event the state
provides additional funds to the district. Excess additional
funds not used for step increases or furlough days would
remain in the general fund balance. This amendment

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X=Yes
R = Recuse




B |G H{ M| T | W|W
AlA A UJTU|A|H
U| N MR | R|T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T| M| P |N S| T
OF G| T, 0O | H E| O|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A N | Y R | N
R D
Meeting of June 13, 2011 D
N
E
R
provides the following advantages: 1) precludes the need
for a millage increase, 2) uses excess fund balance
available from 2010-2011 budget, 3) eliminates furlough
days if additional state funds are made available, and 4)
provides for a step increase if additional state funds are
made available
M. Hammond S. Turner No X X X X | No X
Extend the timeframe for 10 minutes :
No: No X X X No A
Vote on amendment :
X X X X X X X
M. Watson S. Baumgardner
Add back to the budget the line items for permanent subs at
high school and middle school in the amount of $23,300
M. Murphy S. Hammond No No AB X No No No
Remove $12,000 for electronic school board and in it's place |
put live streaming of school board meetings
Vote on the original motion in the amount of $138,931,547 X X No NojNo X X
with an 8.17 mill increase
12. M.  Baumgardner S. Hammond X X X X X X X
Approve the minutes of the May 23, 2011 board meeting
13. M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X X
Adjourn at 11:15 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No
X =Yes

R = Recuse




(1/14/2011) Howard Coogler Jr. - Chapin High School /

’ Attachrent —ﬁ?"s Included with
| ) the minutes of thd 0 (S 2C 11
meeting, at the request of Board member

TAcbeck (ot

From: Howard Coogler Jr. pursuant to S.C. Coc= Ann. §30-4-80(a)(4)
To: Luke McCary and Board Policy BEDG. The Board majority
cc: kmcalist@lex5.k12.s¢.us did not approve, disar Jrove, or otherwise
Date: 1/14/2011 10:25 AM act upon the contents of this atiaunment,

Subject: Chapin High School

Thank you for your letter of January 6th, in which you provided us with an update on
the status of the Chapin High renovation project. In reviewing the letter, we remain
concerned not only about the still unissued permits, but with two design issues as well,
1 have address each of our concerns beiow.

First, with regard to the roof deck, you indicate that you are "trying to resolve the issue
with minimal impacts to design”. However, at this point neither you nor this Office
knows what the impacts on design will be. We do not believe it is appropriate for this
Office to approve any project to be advertised when there is an unknown and
potentially significant design consideration still unresoived. As a resuit, we wish to see
the design solution to this issue before giving permission to advertise,

Second, we were and remain concerned about the condition of the 40 year old duct
board in the building. Furthermore, given the extent of the required above ceiling work
on this project, there will no doubt be significant disruption of the duct board. In
addition, there is the fact that you do not yet know the amount or location of the
existing duct board. We belfieve it is in the district's best interests to replace all of the
existing duct board. However, a potential bidder cannot propertly respond to that
which has not been quantified and is unknown. We would need to see the specifics of
your add/alternate prior to giving permission to advertise.

Third, regarding the status of project permits, the process has advanced since
December 16th. However, we wish to know the resuits of the DHEC meeting before
proceeding.

In conclusion, once OSF has received, reviewed and approved revised plans addressing
the roof deck issue; the specifics for an "add alternate” for duct board; and, a report
with a positive outcome from the DHEC meeting of the 13th---we will reconsider
granting approval to advertise. However, I would be remiss if I did not point out that
any approval to advertise at this time would carry with it the provision that bids could
not be opened untii all permits are approved and the court case on the stream
mitigation/disturbance issue resolved.

Howard D. Coogler, Jr. PE
Office of School Facilities
S. C. Department of Education

Page 1

nmd—

[N

.

R

P

Vola

bl BTN e



R YA TS SR\ doce o e PO

Atachment 2y ~hctad with
the minvs n iy j}/f&é /5 zel

maeting, i e um { ioard member
ST ‘f‘ﬁﬁ m?’tan cfe

pursuant o .0, Col 7-4-80(8)(4)

and Board imlu..; s GEDG, .mard majority

did not approve, r;»’is;:a.;c:.pr;r ., of omerwise
act upon the coments of iy attasmment.

o

e s

,, O oY e ‘Te_caf&xm\( %\céﬁ R
‘x«\cfx Ve  OInendmens \D
\\3&\\ aexr o ;\i\\ﬂi\m VOE\—CBSQ}. \Q\)&
N\ WX QAo oL
\%Q.C_D S exded Moy AN Qx\so
\@Qm&e e e \noxease.
| ,Qo [s\N Q\N\Q\B\,\ﬁts L TWRe. o)
Q,\\csmc\e_ W0 N0 LSS AN CAN %m
Seacd T OmouTy of- Tee Quo

exease . (Ywen Xne economic
CNwvrasye X7 e_\\\;_\fc_ QLAW)(,
\Qeveosse G TS ene. A0 \\\
Only e cled  Seaans N
e N Comeauatg' s Nudnesses ol
A e,\ 0SS RO AR NCW \\Y\QMQ\&\Q&
o \*\msc WOOTRE S CooiN )

BT

A\ ete S *8‘57 oS Nequle. N
,\()J\ SWX b@c@& ”ibb\\cﬂu\.ﬂqok 1S ’\)mss




THE STATE MEDIA CO., INC. 8
Columbia, South Carolinaagtachment = __is included with
publisher of the minutes of the 3% /3, 2¢ {]
| a8 , meeting, at the request of Board member
ijk %5&& f’ﬂ\?b li? “Eeéf.f._ )?ﬁ b
pursuant to 8.C. Code Ann. §30-4-90(a)(4)
UTH CAROLINA and Board Policy BEDG. The Board majority
ICHLAND did not approve, disapprove, or otherwise
act upon the contents of this attachment.

eared before me, Emily Fernandez, Project & Support Supervisor
. and makes oath that the advertisement,

Public Hearing on Budget, School District Five of Lexington and
nties

was inserted in THE STATE, a daily newspaper of general circulation published in
the City of Columbia, State and County aforesaid, in the issue(s) of

May 29, 2011

Subscribed and sworn to before me

on this day June 3, 2011

,,“ *{\\

Notary Public

- i
ey N
T =

My commission expires

March 10, 2013 “Errors- the liability of the publisher on account of errors in
or omissions from any advertisement will in no way exceed
the amount of the charge for the space occupied by the item in
error, and then only for the first incorrect insertion.”



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/ June 16, 2011

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at the
District Administration Building with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman (via telephone)
Mrs. Beth Hutchison-Watson, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Mrs. Kim Murphy

Mr. Jim Turner

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:

Ms. Helen Anderson, Chief Instructional Services Officer
Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer

Mr. Keith McAlister, Director, New Design and Construction
Mr. Buddy Price, Director, Office of Community Services

A = Absent
Al = Abstain
N = No

www.lexb.k12.sc.us X =Yes
1020 Duich Fork Road ¢ irmo, Scuth Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



B | G HI M| T|W|W
Al A A U U A | H
U N{ M| R R T i
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T | M P N S T
OF G T| O H E | O E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A N Y R N
R D
Meeting of June 16, 2011 D
N
E
R
1. M. Baumgardner S. Hammond X X X X X X A
Approve the agenda
2. M. Hammond S. Baumgardner X X X AB X X A
Approve the awarding of a contract to Edcon, Inc., the
towest responsible, responsive bidder for the base bid and
selected alternates for an amount not to exceed
$18,289,100.00
3. M. Hammond S. Baumgardner XX X X X X A
Adjourn at 5:30 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X =Yes

R = Recuse



Bt oo h e Seppof T Hhe (entractey, L aw |
b N OUL | | Lo sy
“ o is vote because e e °

P vy ;(ﬁf’ i & s “7" i NECLrssay 7/

[ ! P i
+ —Jf’mﬁmcmj (LECOHALAS \}:
i 1t 'IZ') > e Fn w’+ w~ Caym O éae Ve Ajﬁ -
Jreens (ede wiTho Ut Comp rvimising

} . . . - p ] ) T i - (‘ﬁ - (‘ w’) ?
o . | el OO od .
Ao at av oThe

by,

QDS INin<

has Y o v

Wi --}*&vx gfp,:u,;},( Vs -
¢ Cﬁf\ﬁjd&%firj +he ?{ﬁu&@’ el

~ T A e U VAl
QA ve‘v*‘ti iﬁf\g/-« épm*f'w Uy CUE J J

28 L Ssunge o ok zs%g‘)wy/m@‘ —Hu
| ) ‘ . f .= Y TR »*M )
€ 0 'Mc:émz:c, éﬁ/@«r‘h\mﬁ;m&,@ 6{6 e };() fyv’mf *4’

i

Gimivican business + Feking

(Q P ” covy EOmn {ED YA :%* £ * i | ( ) d \Hqg{_ _f— e
i+ aheuld be +he pﬁi!éf) o s @if’ﬁ" | e
€D oo ﬁ WV (o &0 sf:V\ {9 R £ 8 m(,‘:i & e inCain L0
,. . s . ] \;S
1§ f’D‘ngﬁﬁvF 5 is con sclivmg dong busines
Wi Cornpanei € mﬁj;mh Kindvi cac " WJ; the
sclreniztpor netity e oeard in advance
, 71/ : r;ﬂachmam R i/sfﬂcl isd with
- Vo lg S the minutes of the (& - /lo—/ [
éé, W \/O €. m:er:;ﬂg, gttcrjae r:quast of Board member
| iy Mvephe |
pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §30-4{90(a)(4)
and Board Policy BEDG. The Board majority

did not approve, disapprove, or otherwise
act upon the contents of this attachment.

A

C£L&6uj) mirdlas




EXHIBIT B

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

June 29, 2011

TO: Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. \z(: ~
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Updated Estimated Cost of Kim Murphy’s Lawsuit Delaying
Renovations at Chapin High School

Combining all the costs referenced below, the lawsuit by Ms. Kim Murphy has cost the school
district in excess of $1.76 million.

As a result of the protest and subsequent lawsuit the costs associated with the delay of the
Chapin High School renovation project continue to increase. A summary of those costs are as
follows:

e The school district anticipates that construction costs will continue to increase.
The initial delay in the Chapin High School renovations started when Ms.
Murphy protested and then appealed the Water Quality Permit. DHEC cleared
the project on May 24, 2010. Ms. Murphy subsequently filed her lawsuit further
delaying the project. As of today, the resulting delay has increased construction
costs by an estimated $1,020,000.

e To date our retained professional staff estimates they have incurred extra costs
due to expenses related to attending meetings and drafting alternative designs
at the request of the Corp of Engineers during Ms. Murphy’s administrative
protest. That estimated amount is $103,479.

e Attorney fees related to the protests and lawsuit continue to accumulate and
currently total $425,378. In addition, the District has been billed $1,810 to date
relating to the sanitary sewer permit protest.

¢ Architectural fees currently total $131,267.

s To date, total staff time devoted to the wetlands litigation is approximately
785.5 hours or $44,095.

s To date, fees for Tidewater Environmental Services total $37,809.

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Caroclina 29063 » (803) 476-8000



Dr. Stephen Hefner
June 29, 2011
Page 2

In addition, the project will require the issuance of approximately $45,000,000 of 20-year
General Obligation Bonds. Ms. Murphy’s lawsuit has delayed the issuance of these bonds,
which places the district at risk for increases in interest rates. Prior to its sunset, the Build
America Bonds Program (BAB) program had provided unprecedented subsidies to the district to
offset bond interest expense.

The BAB program was not renewed for 2011. The district should expect bond cost to increase.
Ross, Sinclaire & Associates, LLC estimates the impact at this time to be approximately
$6,346,100 over the life of the planned borrowing.

With these additional costs, and the expectation of further costs, it is almost certain the Chapin
High School renovations project may exceed our budget and require some components of the
project to be scaled back.



EXHIBIT C

()

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

June 29, 2011

TO: Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Superintendent f 4 E
FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. LC
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Use of School Facilities — KF-R
Revised Administrative Rule

At the June 13, 2011 Board meeting, you asked that we revise Policy KF to have extended use
facilities rental requests be handled by the administration without Board approval.

A review of this policy requires only a change to the administrative rule. Changes to
administrative rules do not require Board approval, only notification of the change. Therefore
we are notifying the Board of the change to KF-R as attached, removing the requirement for
Board approval.

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000



Revised Rule — July 11, 2011 Board Meeting Administrative Rule

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Code KF'R Issued 6, 1 0

School principals have custody of all facilities at their school plants. Therefore, they will be
responsible for receiving requests for the use of school facilities by outside groups. Once the
request has been approved by the building principal, the request will be forwarded to the director
of new design and construction and the chief financial services officer for district approval and
determination of fees.

Guidelines
No request will be granted which interferes with school or district use of the facilities.

Organizations using school facilities must pay all fees for the use of facilities prior to the use of
the facility. Payment must be made to School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties.
Organizations using school facilities will not be allowed to make payments directly to school
employees for their services. All payments must be made to the district and sent to the district
financial services office for processing. The district will then pay the appropriate employees for
their services.

Organizations not required to file facilities use agreements, as approved by board policy, may
use school facilities without charge. However, such usage must be approved by the respective
school principal, arrangements made to cover all custodial needs and arrangements made to pay
the school food service program for a cafeteria staff member to be present, if kitchen facilities
are used.

Organizations required to complete facilities use agreements should not assume that the request
has been approved until the signed application is returned from the chief financial services
officer and the user prepays the usage cost to the district. School and district activities take
priority over other requests. The district reserves the right to refuse use of or cancel previously
approved use of facilities should conditions and/or circumstances warrant such action.

Apphications-requesting-use-of-school-facilities-for-extended pertods-of-time-that-wil-encompass
repeated-tse over-a period-of several weeks or more-must-be-approved-by-the board before such

Procedure for requesting use of a facility

Applications for use of school facilities will be received by the school principal for the facility
requested. If the facility is available for use and the request is approved by the principal, the
completed application will be submitted to the director of new design and construction to ensure
there are no conflicts with building and renovation plans. Following approval from that office,
the chief financial officer will receive the application and compute all fees and costs associated
with the application before it is approved.

If the application is refused, the principal should submit the request form to the designated
district representative with a general explanation as to why use was not approved.

Following approval, the application will be routed as follows.

e returned to the principal who will affirm the approval with the organization requesting the
facility

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 2 - KF-R - USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

e review conditions and expectations for use of the facility with the organization
e make arrangements for the collection of fees before use (or each use) of the facility
Facilities usage and fee schedule

The fee schedule as shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and KF-E(2) will be used to calculate fees to
cover operations and incidental expenses for organizations which use district facilities.

Organizations will be required to have a school custodian on the premises at all times the
organization is using the facility and to reimburse the district for the cost as designated on the fee
schedule. Fees for a custodian may be waived if the usage is during the custodian’s regular
working hours. An exception may be made to this requirement if the organization has a person
who can assume the custodian duties, who has authorized access to the building and is approved
by the building principal. If additional personnel are required by this policy or by the principal,
those additional costs will be calculated by the office of financial services and added to the rental
fee.

Organizations will determine with each school principal prior to use any estimated additional
expenses that may be incurred in addition to those fees shown in exhibits KF-E(1) and KF-E(2).
These fees will be calculated separately and added to the hourly use fee that is computed.

All use agreements and fees will terminate on June 30 at the end of each fiscal year and must be
renewed and fees recalculated for the next fiscal year.

No organization will be allowed to use a facility for more than four years. After this timeframe,
the beard—ean administration may grant an additional one year usage provided that the
organization is vigorously pursuing the completion of a building program for their own facility.

All users are responsible for the strict observance of all state and federal laws and rules of the
board of health, police department and fire department.

No food or drinks will be allowed in classrooms, gymnasiums or auditoriums without prior
approval from the principal.

Organizations desiring to bring equipment or to erect decorations, lights or other apparatus must
coordinate with the building principal.

The district reserves the right to refuse use of or cancel previous approval of the use of the
facility should conditions or circumstances warrant such actions.

Organizations which use facilities on a regular basis will be required to provide proper evidence
of insurance (certificate of liability insurance) to the district each year.

Organizations wishing to use kitchen facilities must pay the fee for a district cafeteria staff
member to be present in addition to all other assessed fees.

The district will under no circumstances be liable for injuries sustained by any person or for any
property belonging to the individual or organization.

Proper treatment of school facilities

When use of a facility is granted and the principal determines that the facility is not being treated
or used properly, he/she will take the following action.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 3 - KF-R - USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

e First offense - Contact the responsible party in writing and schedule a conference concerning
violation of the policy relative to proper use of the facility.

e Second offense - Repeat the action previously listed and explain that further violations will
result in his’her recommendation to the superintendent that further use of the facility will be
denied.

o Third offense - Review violation with the superintendent for his/her appropriate action.

Should damage and breakage result from an organization’s use of a facility, that organization
must reimburse the school district for repairing the damage or breakage.

Issued 6/14/10

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



EXHIBIT E

0,

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

July 11, 2011

To: Members of the Boayd of Trustees

Director, New D€$ign and Construction

From: Keith AT ) T,

Re:  Monthly Update

ADMINISTRATION CONSIDERATION

Administration provides information in reference to the monthly update for New Design
& Construction.

RECOMMENDATION
information is received for review.

ATTACHMENT
Exhibit

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 732-8000



DS DNIWWMD)

TT0Z ‘TT AInr
21epdn Ajyiuon
S9l1UNO) puejydiy
1® UOJ3UIX37 JO 3AI4 1I1ISIQ

JA1} 3ILIISIP




QUON 8
sanss| 1obpng/npasyss

"SaUSIUL) JOLISJUI pue WOodJajuNYd
'‘OVAH 'SWalshs alempley ‘Wiele aly ‘Wa)sAs 2010 :sepn|oul 10sloud siy) jo ped se paysidwodoe [emausl eides 8yl =
186png Jspun |jom pajedwos sem1osfoid ay] =
‘S[10S @|gelNsuUn 0} anp }so| aiam Jey} sAep g ay} audsap awi uo pajejdwioo semosfoiday] =
sanss| Aayj/sjuswanalydy

"L10Z ‘0L 1snBny uo 4SO AgQ pajoadsul aq |m sjoaloid uoneAOUSI UCHRISIUILUPE PUE USYIID Y| =

‘PajEISUl
Buieq aJe saysiuy mau pue 219dwod S| UoI|oWS( "SUOIBAOURS UoiBlSIUILIPE pue Uuayoly ay) ul BuioBuo sIYIopn =

snjels

‘go-doup juapns paaoidwil pue SUOIIEAOUSI JOLBIUI ‘UoIppe uslEeBlapup mau Jonljsuo)
:uonduasaq 199foid

(3s®) 00'922°86£2% ‘Joafoid ul pejesodiodu] jemauay [eyided
00°€55616'S$ 11509 JSUO0Y pajiLLWo )
000y 92V LS :396png uonosniisuon

00°1L50°66101$ :jebpng 108loid |ejoL
uonRoNIsuUC) 210 :ojoelu0n
MINFO (WAL fean3asliyaly

L0z 3snBny :uonajdwon
Aspuym sy :19beuep 108foad

|3 uideyd



‘oulsiqg ayj o}

1S09 |BUOIJIPPE OU Ul Pa)Nsal J pue psiliugns JOJOBILOD aU] 1BY) WIBD PesyIaA0 papuaixa syl paaosal sey onsibuiwwng s

:sanssj j9bpng/einpayss

"saysiuy JoLi2lul pue woalaluyd ‘OVAH

‘Buljool ‘swa)shs atempley ‘uLlleje all ‘wajsAs 300|o :sapnjoul Joaloid siyy jo Yed se paysijdwoooe [emaual jeudes ay] =

1saNnss| A9)|/SIUBWIBASIYDY

‘Aemuspun si pue 00 #91 ‘8£8$ 10 JUNowe ay} Ul sedIneg Buiyooy uleyinog o} papieme sem joslold Buyoolsy =
"UOIBIUSINOOP IN0-2s010 Buijdwos pue sway 1sij yound Bunsdwiod uc Bupjiom Ajusiind s) J0J0BIJUCDI S| =

"paje|dwios usaq sey uonoadsul 4SO [BULBYL =
‘POAOLUB) U] SABY SWOOISSE ajqerod ay] =

:snjels

‘Bunyied paaoidwi pue go-dolp Juapnis paroidwil 'SUOIIBAOUSI JOLSIUI ‘UOIIPPE UaueBispui) Mau 1on)suon

(3s3) 00'000°6¥8°c$
Le6vLri8'es
00°¢85°650'6%

00°£90°ZLLCL$

“Uj .w._w—u___._m w._om—uom_
dnousy ydn

1102 ¥snbny

joens p3

:uondussa( jo9loig

1osfoid ul pajelsodionu) jemauay jeyden
11809 “JSUCH pajliuwon

:389bBpng uo1INIISUCY

:19bpng 1osloid jejo)

110}2BHUO0)

JUL14 [ean}oa) Iy

:uonsjdwo)

:1abBeuey) 109foad




‘A1s09 usaq aaey josloid ay) jo 9s1n02 ay) Incybnouy) sebueys aysayl =

:sanssj jobpngainpayssg

'Saysiul

Jouayul pue Buiyoos 'OYAH ‘swaisAs alempley ‘wee 211 isapnjoul 1oslcid siyy jo ued se paysidwoooe jemaual jeydeday)] =
"Jooyos Jo He)s au) 0 Joud paadwed sem aseyd UDHEAOUS) ()LOZ JSWLINS ay) ‘sAejap |eusjEw snoLwnu apdsag «
"Joeloid sy} jo ped se auop Buisg ale syuswsenoldwi feyden ul uoliw 'z$ AiBlewixoiddy =

:58Nn58] A2)j/SIUSIBABIYOY

"L10zZ ‘gz AInf 104 pe[npayos st uojoadsul 4SO Buy Byl =

‘seale 0] Bunyied pue punoibAieid ay) e Buiobuo s1 Buipeln a

‘polleIsUl saysiuly pue pajejdwos Buiaq s ul-ybnos 43N pue Aeamlapun S| uoneaousl jo aseyd jeu syl s
"UOIIPPE SAIJENSIUILIPE aU} pue ucnippe usuebiapuny 2y je pajejsul Buleq ale saysiul4 "

:snjes

‘Bunyied/jo-doip Juspnis psacidiil pue SUoBAOUSS JOLISUI ‘SUOILIPPE SAleAsIUILIpE pue uspeBispuy mau 10nasuo)

(¥s@) 00°000°226°2%
00'0.Z°00L°8$
00'ZZ¥'612°8%

00'882'826°L1$

BupsauiBug uieR

dnoioy yd
LLOZ ¥snbny
Aapyyma suyo

:uonduasaq josfosd

3oefold ui pejeiodiosu] [emausay jeuden
131509 "ISU0D PAIIIWOCY)

1ebpng uoionisuon

:;jebpng josioid =101

11039RI3UOD

IWS |BINIOSNYY

:uonsjduwion

:1oBruey 109loig

SHeO UBA3S



“UIBoU0S
e s1106pna ‘o4 peleBpng AjleuBluo sem uey) abejoo) aienbs mau siow Ajenueisans sapnoul 1oafoid syl Jeyl 108} SYL UBAID) =

:sanssj Jabpng/einpsyss

"Saysiul} Jolsul pue Bujoos ‘wosisiuipyd
‘AWAH ‘SWe)sAs alempley ‘Liele adl ‘WsisAs 32012 sapn|oul 108foid siy) jo Led se paysidwoode |emauss eidesay]

“.Spund 9, Buisn uone|dwo? 13afoud uodn paredaid aq [|Im 1l pug pROY Y0 PaZIIeIS SBY JOJOBIJUC2 D]
1sanss| A9)/SIUSWAASIYDY

‘BuioBuo si UOHIIOWSP WASD) "

‘w¥ AInp jo yoom ayj uibeq o} s| uoljiowsp g, buipiing =

‘BuioBuo si juswaleqyY SOIsaqsy =

* \¢, Buipjing ui Bujod uo sie saysiul "

L1L0Z ‘S AINr Jo) pajNpayos sI UoRoadsul UsSyo)y mau syl =
'snielg

‘Buped pue yo-doip Juspnis
anosdw) -Buipjing 2uoisIy [eulbluo au) JO SUCHEAOUSI J0LISJUL J8JUDD BIPALL MBU PUE BIID)SJB0 MU ‘UCHIPPE WOOISSEID MU JoNIISuU0)

:uopduosaq Josloid

(1s3) 00°000'v0L'CS ;3o8foud ui pejesodioou] [emauay |ejde)
00°289°0VL'7L$ 380D "ISU0D PIJIWILLIOD
00'961°06€°Z1L$ ‘Jofipng uopanisuoD
00'68Z'svL'LL$ :396png 308foad |e30L

UOoIIONIISUC) SMaYleW 110J9RIUC)
dnoig yvd UL [BANYOSNY DY

Z10Z aunp ruonsjdwon)

suibbny sop :1abBeuep 199fouy

3|3 ow|



-wIeou09 Jolew e si 1aBpng ey} ‘aseod [eulBuo sy uj ‘Bulns spnog ay) o1 [esdde ay) pue [eadde Jamas Ul YIAA =
“aLuI} SIY) JB umouun si aiep uonadwiod jeuly ayj ‘sAejep snonuiuoo o) andg .
:sanssj lebpnge|npouoss

"soaysiuy JoLajul
pue Buyoos ‘WodBIUINYd ‘DYAH ‘SWaIsAs alempiey ‘uie|e a1y ‘waisAs 330[0 sapnjout 1eeloud sity Jo ped se paysidwosoe |emsual [elded oy s

nwsed | 0Q0DS 8yl UO papnjoul 8g UED
Jaquinu Jwad sy 1ey) 08 panssi aq o} sey nuuad JB)ep WIoIS 9FHA 8ul 1oaloid au) esipaape UeD oM 810§aq POA[OSS: 9 SN spuLad Iy =

:s8nss| As)/SIUBWAABIY DY

"UMOUY SI BJBP PIJ MBU B Usym 31ep pig mau 8y} Joajlal 0} apnpayos Buiseyd ay) Buisinal ag jim ops/Buiiwng '
‘pasinbal aq [im [elUgNsal B ‘sandxe mopulm
ayl j| ‘|enoidde jse| 8y Jo 8jep ay) woly 3s(oid syl pig 0] MOpUIM LIUOLU XIS B 8ABY 8L 4SO Aq panoudde ussq aAey spusuindoq g9 syl P

uNsSme|
Jua.LIND ay} 0} uoynosal ay) Buipnpur ‘puey ui ale sjiuuad fe jjun Josloid Sy} pid JO asILIGAPE 0] Sh MO|{E JOU [|IM SBljIIoe] [00UDS JO 82O 8L =

snieig

"moyy ojes) pue Bupied aaoidw -AyjI0B) DnB|UYlE BU0Z PUD UB pue spial aoigoeld mau apnoui 0} sepelbdn a)g “J1sjuaD eipaw

pue eualojed s} puedxz sbels yum wniseuwAb meu 1onnsuon) “sjuspnis g0 L ol Alloedeo Juapnis ay) Buug pue UcIjIPpPe WOOISSE[O MaU B 10NIISU0D
:uonduosaq 190foid

(1s8) 00'000'v92°5$ :300loag ul paeiodionu] lemauay jeuden
00'7L9'v96°'vi$ :126png 109foid jel0L

adgl 11039B4LOND

UOSUD{lIAA B SUSAS]S UL [BIN}O0MYIIY
agl :uonsjdwon

1JEISO Ined :iabeuepy 100l0id




"SJom Jo adoos jeuly 8y} pue [00yog YBiH maN ay} jo uonajdwod ay) uo paseq paulwlalap aq jim ajep uonsidwod ay] =

"papuny aq |jim yiom Jo 3doods paseasoui 8y} Moy
suIwIBlep ISNW pJeog eyl Waouo9 Jofew e si1abpng syl ‘passnoasip BuIag si Jey} }Iom jo 2doos pasesloul 8y} UBAISD) =

:senss| jebpng/snpayss

SUON ]

:s9nss| Ao)/SIUBWBABIYIY
m 0 Z < I pw._o.a sy} 4oy 196png |euiblo

8y} Ul papnjoul Jou sem siy] pajejdwiod usaqg sey buip|ing aouaios yijeay msu e sapnjoul jey} ubissp jenidesuod y e
ONJISUOY SI [ooyos YbiH map ay} un pajejdwos eq
JouuEeD 193aloid By 1By} sl Jey) 1B pauluLalap sem )| 1peloud Jeah 1se| piay aJsom sbunosw ubisep |leiU] =

:snjelg

"Si18}sn|D Jesie) Mau 31el0diodul 0] SleAOUSY
:uonduasaq joeford

00'679°LES LS 1ebpng j99foid |el0L

agl :lojoenuon

UOSUD]|IAA '@ SUBARLS IULL [elnjoanydly
€102 :uopejduwiod

Asijiyppa suiyn :iebeuep 108foid

_ oF LUHDD



“Wom Jo 8doos [eul) 8y} pue |00yoS YBIH MaN 2} 40 uoidwod Sy} Uo paseq pauluLaiep aq ||Im ajep uonaidiod 8y} =
‘PapUNy aq [[IM Iom L0 2d0COS pasealoul ay} moy
aUILLIReP JShul pleog sy "ukeouos tofew e s119Bpng ay) ‘passnosip Bulag si jey) 3iom jo 8doos pasesioul 8Uj UBAID =

:sonssj 19bpng/einpayss

QUON =
:59NSS| A9)/SIUBWIBABIYDY

ocoyos ay) Joj 1@bpng |euibuc
83U} Ul Jou SEem JJoMm SIy| -uoieinbyuods saaup pa efudghoUNl) @ U daouoo e papinoid SBY AARS =

"PaloNylsuU09 si j0oyos YBiH maN ayl [jun paje|dwod ag jouued
1aloid syl ey swil Jey) je pauiulsiap sem )| ‘1oaloid syl ssnasip 0] seak ise| pjoy alam sbunesw ubisep |BlIU] =
& v ’ - 'snyeis

"UI00ISSED
spaaN |eloadg [euollippe pue swelbold 317 [EUOHIPPE JO) WOO. 8.y "SISISN|D) 19aien) mau 2)e1odiooul 0] sjeAousy

:uondilosa( 109foid

00°089'¥59'¢$ :186png 199l01d |10

agdalL :10)2RIUOY)

UOSUDLJIAA '8 SUDAS]S (WS Jednioaliyday
€Loc :uoneduwon

ASIYAA SHIYD iabeuely 199ioid




(spiepueiS AJliEND Iy MaU H00|g payipan) TN "Xa) 1S02 UOIJONIISUod 8y} 8sesasoul Ajulenso |jim
18Ul 4S0 Aq paidope ag pjnod spiepueis mau Jey} paAe|sp 106 0} snuuod joslold sy} pinoys ey} suleouoo sie sisyl s
"90UBMO|je Y00 |enueisgns e Buipnioul
£q 126png sy Bunoelold uo ueid am pue podas S[IOS 8y} UO palijuapl sem 3201 Buusjunoous Jo Aypgissod ey  w
:sanssj 19b6pngenpayss

"Z10Z 1snBny ul uado 0} Apeal ag Jou |jim |coyog Aejuswa|3 maN 3y} ‘sheap Jejem alisyo pue Bupuied oyeng =

:sonss| As)|/SIUBWaA3IYDY
M %58 _

"SJUBWILLIOD | 4 Puipuad a)o|dwiod [olewixoldde ase sBuimelp AId Y] =

‘SBUIMBJP [BUIJ SY) OJUI SSYSIUIL PUB SPJERUE]S 10L)SI] Jeul) 8] 81e1odiodul 0} BUBOM SI AAAIPD =
A v , — 1snje1g

‘looyss Alejuawis|g ajuiod e jo uoneldepe ays e sl paloid siy] -Aloeded
21092 wapnis Q06 & pue Ajoedes Aep Buiuado juspnis 0G/ B Yim jooyos Alejuslua|a 100} atenbs QO0'G0 L MauU JanIisuon)
:uonduosaq 109load

00°L09°6¥8'SZ$ :38Bpng joeloid jel0L
dagl :iojoRIILON

MRFrD ML [eAN}o9IYdaY

(41174 :uops|dwion

suibBny sor :1abBeueyy 108foig




NG 89 [IMm 199foid SIU} 10U 1O JBYIBUM 0} SE 8pELL 8] 0) SPIaU UOISIOSP Y =
:sonss| yobpng/sjnpayos

‘8|Npayos puiysq si
1sloud sy ooloid siy) Joj 20e|d U1 s JuswaaiBe [einjoajyale ou 8dUIS ‘600z Joqwaoaq ul uibaq o} sem Bulwelbold =

m 0 Z<I U 153NS} A9Y/SIUSWDABIYIY
roz-310e; yuM paydesal uaag sey juswaaibe |enjoBNUOI ON =

'snjelg

O Z ‘SjUaPNIS
002"} jo Auoedes 2109 e pue sjuspnis 000°| o Anoedes Aep Buiuado ue ypm |0oyos 3|ppIw 1004 3lenbs 000 G| MSU JonIIsuo)
:uonduasaq 19sfoid

00'865'8£2°5E$ :38Bpng 100loid |g101L
adal :10]oBIUOCY
agl IULL jeiniaalIyaly
agalL :uonajdwon

ASIBYAA SLAYD -iabeuep 109joid




(spiepuels Apenp Jiy mau 3ooig paiiue)
10 "X9) 1802 UOHOMNIISU0D By} asealoul K|UBUSaD M Jey] 4SO Ad peldope aq pinoo spiepuels mau Jey) pafejap 186 o1 snunuos 10afoid syl pinoys Jey; SuIesuco aie aJay | =
‘sAB[ap Jayjo pue Bupiued Ag peoeduwl useq aaey JoJUaD 1D PUB j00YIS UBIH MSN Y} yloq o} sajep UoNa|dwod [euy ay ] «
:sanssj| 1ebpng/einpayog

‘2102 40 1sndny U Buuado pajedionue ue Joj J8jus) J1yD Sy) 0} Jojem Janlsp pinom sousnbas ul aBueyd Y| Isiy Jejusd
31D 9yl O} UOISIAPGNS [[BHSIEAA BU) LUOJ, SUI| ISjem pZ B3 unl o) 1oaloud juawanaoidwi [exde) AuQ oy jo aseyd isiy oY) suljepal o sugid 1Iquinjod 40 AN ey «
‘asiueApe 0} jeacidde 10} 450 0} jooyos Uybiy sy Jof sjuawnoop g0 (Bl paliLIgnS SBY JPSI -
1SaNss| A9y/SJUsWBABIYIY

"Z10z 1snBny ui uado jooyasg yBiH maN sy} aaey 03 Aunuoddo sy 1so; aaey am ‘109foid SIUl Yim pajeoosse sAejap Jajem usuewiad pue shejep Bumiwied syl UsaIg) «
‘a)is 9y} uo azijigow ¢} Buuedaid s1 oy ‘ucop3 pue ssa1boid v st uceredaid Bumelq doyg -
‘Ul ‘UO9P3 0} L10Z ‘8Z SUNF UO PANSS] SEM PSEJ0Ld 0} 3JNON JBIUS) JLVD Yl -
"L10Z ‘1z unp uo pjay sem Bl UoonsuU0D-ald JeuaD 310 dyl -
‘g)e|dwoD o0/ Alelewxoidde si ped Buiping Jalua) J1yD SuUl »
‘a)ejdwod 9%, AlRjBwIXoidde S1B SUCHE|IBISUI PUDd UOBUSIS(] PUE UO0N08)0.4 931) ‘Buppusq Y -
‘2)IS 2Uj UC PI||BISUI UBQ SBY 92140 UOKONIISUOD) D SU) PUB P2||BJSUl USag 9ABY SRJUEJJUT UOINNSUOD SIS 9y -
‘a191dwoD 94,0/ Alarewixoudde si ssao0ud Buiqgnuf pue Supesd syl pue oIS 9yj W0} Jsquul sy} paaowsal sel ou| ‘abeulziqg g Buipels opewed -
smeys

'002°1 j0 Anoeded 2100 e pue Ayoeded Aep Buiusdo Juspnls Q0g'L € YIm J8jueD 310 pue jooyos yBiy joos arenbs QOO 0SS MaU B JONIISUOD
:uonduosa( Ja9afodd

00°800°¢6£°62$ :1eBpng uonsnnsuon Buiuiewey

00°000'008'8% 13S0 JSUOD PARILWCY )G

00°001°68Z°81$ 380D ISU0) PaRILIWOYD J93ka] J1VD

00°80)°28¥'95$ :39bpng uononusuog

00°€96'816°8.% 19bpng 103f0.4 (210}

*3uj ‘uoop3y 110}9BAUOY JBIUAD J1VD

*ou| ‘eBeuieiq g Buipelg onewied 110J9R1UOY) 8}IS
SIsuped g YHWS UB|ININ ‘Wil [einjosYaIY

agl :uone|dwon

Bury 7 ¥sa04 :iebeueyy 199f0id




EXHIBIT F

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum
To: Members of the Boarg of Trustees
Through:
From:
Date:
Re: Naming the Basketball Court at Irmo High School

Attached for your consideration is a request from Irmo High School and the Irmo High
School community to name the basketball court at Irmo High School *Whipple Court,” in
honor of Tim Whipple.

This request is endorsed by the principal, athletic director, School Improvement Council
and a former coach at Irmo High School.

The administration supports this recommendation and requests the Board of Trustees
approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
BP/aw

Attachment - Request from Irmo High School

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road - Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



May 19,2011

To: Dr. Stephen W. Hefner

We at Irmo High School would like to propose to the District Five Administration and Board of Trustees that
Tim Whipple’s dedicated service and commitment to [rmo High School and the Irmo community for the past 30
vears be recognized by having the basketball court at Irmo High School named in his honor.

Tim’s record speaks for itself and he has just recently been inducted into a-titare South Carolina Coaches
Association’s Hall of Fame. It is rare in this age and time for any coach to stay at one school for such a length
of time or to achieve what Tim has in his coaching career. In addition to the many state championships (4) and
wins (572) Tim has brought to Irmo High School, be has, most importantly, served as a positive influence on his
players by instilling in them a committed work ethic and good habits to insure they are successful in life off the
court. The respect that Tim’s players have for him is evidenced by their presence, often along with their
children, in the stands at Irmo basketball games. Tim is well-respected not only by his plavers, but also by his
students, fellow coaches/educators, and other members of the community.

Naming the basketball court at Irmo High School "Whipple Court" will not only honor what Tim has done, but
will serve to inspire future students and coaches to uphold the "Tradition of Excellence" that Irmo High School
has established for all of it’s students and staff.

It is with great honor and respect for Tim that we make this proposal.

Sincere

- (}’{/ IM
Rob Weitikle

Irmo High School — Principal

Bob Hanna =
igh School - Athletic Director

Irmo Elementary - Physical Education Teacher / Irmo High School - Asst. Cross Country Coach
(Former Assistant Basketball Coach for Tim Whipple: 1986-1992)

Aok kot

‘Representative(s)
Irmo High School — School Improvement Council

cc: Robert Gantt — Board Chair



EXHIBIT G

)

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., SFperintendent

FROM: Ms. Helen Anderson %
Chief Instructional Setvices Officer
DATE: June 23, 2011
RE: July 11, 2011 Board Meeting, Discussion Iltem

“Proposed Revisions and Additions to | Policies”

*Add new board policy IB “Academic Freedom”

*Add new board policy IHAE “Physical Education”

*Add new board policy IHAF “Arts Education”

*Add new board policy IHAG “Music Education”

*Add new board policy IHAH “World Language Education”

*Replace |IA “Philosophy”, IB “Goals and Objectives” and IKA “Teaching
Methods” with new board policy IA “Instructional Goals and Learning Objectives”
*Replace AC “School District Organization Plan” with new board policy IE
“Organization of Instruction”

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the proposed revisions to Board | Policies
proceed to First Reading approval.

Attachments:
Current Board Policies IA, 1B, IKA and AC
Recommended New Board Policies IB, IHAE, IHAF, IHAG, IHAH, IA and |IE

| will be available at the July 11 Board Meeting to answer any questions.



Policy

ACADEMIC FREEDOM

Cade I B Issued FI N AL

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for academic freedom in the district.

The board believes that academic freedom is essential to the fulfillment of the purposes of the
school system. Board policy must protect teachers from any censorship or restraint which might
hinder their duty to perform their classroom functions. The district will maintain an atmosphere
of academic freedom in the schools. Therefore, the board sets out the following positions on
academic freedom.

e Citizens of our American democracy must be able to listen to all sides of a controversial
issue. They must be able to sort out the facts and to arrive at independent conclusions. The
schools must expose students to current issues which are within their intellectual grasp.

e Teachers will not attempt, directly or indirectly, to limit or control students' judgement
concerning any issue. Teachers will make certain that full and fair consideration is given to
the subject and that facts are carefully examined as to their accuracy and interpretation.

e The community has a right to expect that teachers will present controversial issues in a fair
and unbiased manner. The community also has a right to communicate concerns regarding
these matters through proper channels to the board.

e Teachers will consult with the administration on the appropriateness of discussing any
planned controversial issues with students.

Adopted "

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy

PHYSICAL EDUCATION
Code IHAE Issueed FINAL

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for physical education in the schools.

The board believes that one goal of public education is to assist all students in reaching their full
academic potential and that a student’s health impacts his/her school attendance, readiness to
learn, potential learning and achievement.

Therefore, the school district is committed to a sound, comprehensive health education program
that is an integral part of each student's general education. One component of health education is
physical education.

The district will do the following.

e Provide students in grades K through five with the appropriate amount of physical activity
and physical education as required by law and based on the South Carolina Physical
Education Curriculum Standards including an appropriate student-to-PE teacher ratio.

e Ensure that each school designates a physical education teacher as the physical education
activity director to plan and coordinate opportunities for additional physical activity for
students to exceed the designated weekly PE instruction.

e Provide professional development to teachers and volunteers on the importance of physical
activity for young children and the relationship of activity and good nutrition to academic
performance and healthy lifestyles.

e Report an individual student’s fitness status to his/her parent/legal guardian during the
student’s fifth grade, eighth grade and high school physical education courses.

One unit of high school physical education is required for high school graduation. The district
will offer the required unit of physical education that meets statutory requirements including the
personal fitness and wellness component and the lifetime fitness component.

Exemptions

The superintendent or his/her designee may grant a waiver to a student exempting him/her from
physical education requirements based on one of the following criteria.

e The student presents a physician’s statement indicating that participation in physical
education will jeopardize the student’s health and well-being.

e The parent/legal guardian or student must be a member of a recognized religious faith that
objects to physical education as part of its official doctrine or creed. Further, the parent/legal
guardian and student must show that attending these classes would violate their religious
beliefs and not be merely a matter of personal objection.

e JROTC may be substituted for physical education.

Adopted "

School District of Lexington and Richland Counties (see next page)



PAGE 2 - IHAE - PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Legal references:

A. S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended:
I. Section 59-29-100 - Supervision of administration of physical education program.
2. Students Health and Fitness Act of 2005, Sections 59-10-10 through 60 - Physical education

standards.

B. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12.

School District of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy

ARTS EDUCATION
cote IHAF 1.0 FINAL

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for arts education.

The study of the arts is an integral curriculum requirement for all students in grades pre-
kindergarten through six. The arts program for the elementary school is child-centered to develop
intellectual, creative, and aesthetic growth through curriculum experiences in the arts, the history
of the arts, art criticism, and an understanding of his/her cultural heritage. The district will offer
an arts program composed of elective/exploratory courses in grades K through 12. The program
will reflect to the extent feasible the state curriculum for arts education.

Adopted "

Legal references:

A. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy

MUSIC EDUCATION
cote IHAG 15ea FINAL

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for music education.

Music education is a part of the total educational program and should be scheduled cooperatively
by principals, coordinators of vocal and instrumental music education, and music teachers. The
district requires vocal or general music as a part of the curriculum in grades pre-kindergarten
through 5. The district provides vocal music on an elective basis in grades 6 through 12. The
district provides instrumental music on an elective basis in each school in grades 5 through 12.

Adopted "

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy

WORLD LANGUAGE EDUCATION

Code IHAH Issued FINAL

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for world language education.

The board supports the strengthening of world language education throughout the schools. The
district will teach world languages as electives in secondary grades (many four-year colleges
require a minimum of two years of a world language with several requiring a minimum of three
years).

The district will also teach world languages in grades six through eight and at the elementary
schools.

Adopted "

Legal references:

A. S.C, Code of Laws, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 59-17-130 - American sign language as world language credit.

B. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy to replace Policies [A, IB and IKA

INSTRUCTIONAL GOALS AND LEARNING OBJECTIVES

Cade IA Issued Fl N A L

Purpose: To establish the board's vision for instruction in the district.

The Board of Trustees recognizes that its primary responsibility is to provide an appropriate
educational system in a democratic society. A commitment has been made to create a learning
environment that is responsive to the individual characteristics and needs of all students.
Opportunities are offered each student to become a useful, productive and responsible member of
the school, home, and community through optimal intellectual, physical, emotional, social, and
ethical development. This philosophy is based on the following beliefs:

= Students are the primary focus of all decisions.

* Every person has the right to a safe, supportive and respectful environment.

= Education creates possibilities.

* All adults in the community are responsible for supporting quality education.

= Self-discipline, commitment and hard work contribute to success.

= Trust is essential for a successful educational community.

= All members of the community are valued and have inherent worth.

« Excellence in learning is directly related to excellence in teaching.

» Academic growth is enhanced when students are actively engaged in rigorous relevant learning.
» Each staff member is responsible for uncovering the potential of every student through positive
relationships that foster student learning,.

» Communication between home and school enhances learning.

In an effort to implement the instructional vision of the school district, the following goals have
been adopted.

The school district will:

= Provide challenging curricula with high expectations

* Develop productive citizens who can solve problems and contribute to a global society

» Maintain a safe, supportive, nurturing environment that is conducive to working and learning
» Recruit, hire, and retain highly effective diverse staff who understand what students need to
succeed in a competitive, global work place

» Maximize the school district’s resources of time, expertise and finances

Adopted 8/1/73; Revised 11/16/81, 4/28/86, 2/6/89, "

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Current Policy

Policy LA Philosophy
[ssued 3/89

The Board of Trustees recognizes that its primary responsibility is 1o provide an appropriate cducational
system in a democratic society. A commitment has been made 10 create a learning environment that is
responsive 1o the individual characieristics and needs ot all students. Opportunities are offered each
student 1o become a uselul, productive and responsible member of the school, home, and community
through optimal intellectual, physical, emotional, social, and ethical development. This philosophy is
based on the following beliels:

Each individual has worth and dignity.

Responsibility for one's decisions and behavior as well as respect for democratic principles are
essential for effective citizenship.

Education represents a sequential process of growth which, in addition to the mere accumulation of
information, results in positive behavioral development.

Change in modern society is constant; therefore, education must emphasize creative and critical
thinking and problem solving,

Student learning is enhanced when (1) planned instructional experiences are integrated with the
developmental growth of students: (b) learning experiences are cooperatively planned and
implemented:; (¢) a variety ol learning experiences is provided; (d) students themselves recognize and
strive for high standards in working habits and workmanship: and (¢) students are aware of their
personal and professional goals and of their progress toward accomplishing them.

Education is enhanced through reciprocal cooperation and support among the home, school, and
community.

Adopted 8/1/73; Revised 11/16/81, 2/6/89

SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE OF LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES



Current Policy

Policy IB Goals and Objectives

Issued 3/8Y

in an effort to implement the philosophy of the school district, the following objectives have been

adopted.

The school district will:

Provide challenging, coordinated academic and vocational programs directed toward the needs of all
students including the handicapped, gifted, and artistically talented.

Foster the development of creative and critical thinking. and problem solving.

Enhance cach student's positive self-concept and sensitivity towards others as well as the ability to
accept responsibility for her/his actions.

Evaluate current programs and make changes as needed (o increase their effectiveness.
Maintain a school environment conducive to student learning.

Foster effective communication and cooperation throughout the school district and among the home,
school and community.

Recruit, employ and retain highly qualified personnel.
Provide all personnel with continuous opportunities for training and professional development.

Appropriate the financial resources necessary to the provision of programs and facilities of highes
quality,

(CI. IA)

Adopted 4/28/86; Revised 2/6/89

SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE OF LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES



Current Policy

Policy IKA Teaching Methods

Issued 11/81

The classroom teacher will be responsible for properly presenting to the students the courses of study
prescribed by the school administration. All teachers will be expected to employ acceptable and

effective procedures in order 1o promote maximum student growth and development.

Adopted T1/16/81

SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE OF LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES



Policy to replace Policy AC

ORGANIZATION OF INSTRUCTION

Code IE Issued FINAL

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for instruction in the district.

The board of the School District of Lexington and Richland Counties is legally responsible for
meeting the needs of persons of all ages for elementary and secondary education.

In establishing an educational structure to provide the required programs, the board chose an
elementary (K through five), two middle schools (six through eight), one middle school (sixth
only) and senior high school (nine through twelve) form of organization.

The district will maintain a district career and technology education center that will serve
students in high school interested in career and technology education courses beginning with the
2012-13 school year.

The district also maintains an alternative school that serves students in grades six through twelve.

The district provides preschool, child development and adult/community programs structured to
meet the needs of the citizens of the district.

Adopted 8/1/73; Revised 11/16/81, "

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Current Policy

Descriptor Term: Descriptor Code: Issued Date:
AC 8/15/82
SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION PLAN Rescinds! Tr—
AC 8/1/73

Under provisions of the Constitution of South Carolina, state

statutes, and the powers implied under them, the Board considers
itself responsible for meeting the needs of eligible persons for

elementary and secondary education.

The organizational pattern shall take into consideration the needs for
kindergarten education, career education, and adult education, as well

as the needs of elementary, early adolescent, and high school

students.

Adopted 8/1/73; revised 11/16/81

Constitutional and Statutory Provisions:

A) State Board of Education Regulations:
1) R-43-140 - School District Organizational Plan

Lexington County School District Five, S. C.






